



HABITAT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM MEETING MINUTES

Conference Call

February 25, 2019

4:30pm

Introductions: Members introduced themselves as they joined the call: Admin. Samantha Sorensen/CPW, Darren Ebaugh/Sportsperson, Kelsey Crane/USFS, AWM Kris Middledorf/CPW, Larry Monger/Livestock Grower and Nita Naugle/Livestock Grower.

New Business: UYR DMP-Review/Approval: The meeting was started at 4:45pm as soon as everyone was on the line. Kris let everyone know he'd talked with Kathy and she wanted to incorporate gas leases and expand on Emerald Mountain. Kris went on to explain that he'd added a section on recreation and energy development; he tried to maintain neutrality and the committee felt he'd accomplished that. Kelsey suggested noxious weeds be incorporated under the habitat changes section. She pointed out that her changes made to the USFS sections now included information pertaining to the entire forest not just the UYR HPP area. The committee came to the conclusion they were satisfied with the draft and would approve of it moving forward once Kris incorporated Kathy and Kelsey's comments. Samantha added that she'd update the 'Impact Areas' map once she'd received the finished version from GIS.

Adjournment: Next Meeting Scheduled for Monday April 8th at 5:30pm. Meeting was adjourned at 4:58pm.